
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF VAN BUREN BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
AUGUST 20, 2019 BOARD MEETING 6:00 P.M. 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

ROLL CALL: 

Supervisor McNamara  ____________        Trustee Miller    ____________ 

Clerk Wright    ____________        Trustee White    ____________ 

Treasurer Budd   ____________        Engineer Potter   ____________ 

Trustee Frazier    ____________        Attorney McCauley  ____________ 

Trustee Martin    ____________        Secretary Beaudry  ____________ 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF THE AGENDA: 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA:  

ADOPTION OF CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Special Meeting Minutes of August 5, 2019. 

2. Budget Preparation Meeting Minutes of August 5, 2019. 

3. Budget Preparation Meeting Minutes of August 6, 2019. 

4. Prepaid List of August 8, 2019. 

5. Prepaid List of August 15, 2019. 

6. Voucher List of August 20, 2019. 

7. Approval  of  Resolution  2019‐18:  Approving  and Authorizing  Execution  of  the  34th  District  Court  Funding Unit 

Agreement. 

8. Approval of the combination of lots 83‐011‐01‐0047‐000 and 83‐011‐01‐0048‐000 (Seymour and Troester’s Motor 

City Acres Subdivision). 

9. Approval of Resolution 2019‐14: 2019 Tax Rate Request. 

10. Approval of the re‐appointment of Gerald McKelvey to the Water & Sewer Commission with a term to expire on 

June 1, 2021. 

11. Approval  of  Resolution  2019‐17:  Interlocal Agreement Between  the Wayne County Airport Authority  and  the 

Charter Township of Van Buren. 

12. Approval of the 2020 Suburban Mobility Authority for Reginal Transportation (SMART) contract. 

13. Approval of Resolution 2019‐15: Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Development Project Agreement. 

14. Approval of the Intergovernmental Agreement with Wayne County and Van Buren Township for French Landing 

Park improvements.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS:  

CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS/ PRESENTATIONS: 

PUBLIC COMMENT (Unfinished and New Business): 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. To  consider  approval  of  Resolution  2019‐16:  Post‐Employment  Medical  Expense  Reimbursement  Plan  with 

Burnham & Flower Group, Inc.  



2. To consider approval of the first reading of Ordinance #08‐20‐19 to include new provisions for Senior Housing in 

the Township’s Zoning Ordinance and correct other sections of the Ordinance for consistency.  

3. To  consider  approval  of  the  selection of Veres  Environmental Graphics  and  Signs  (VEGAS)  for  the design and 

installation of the Electronic Message Sign at Township Hall for the base bid price of $29,995. 

4. To consider approval of the selection of Plante Moran Cresa to complete a Recreation Center Feasibility Study in 

the amount of $52,000. 

5. To consider approval of PEA Inc., to provide professional services for the segment of the Iron Belle Trail through 

Van Buren Township.  

REPORTS:  

1. May 2019 Budget Reports 

2. June 2019 Budget Reports 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT NON‐AGENDA ITEMS : 

BOARD COMMENT NON‐AGENDA ITEMS:  

ADJOURNMENT: 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF VAN BUREN 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

AUGUST 5, 2019 

 

Supervisor McNamara  called  the meeting  to  order  at  1:00  p.m.  in  the  Board  Room.  Present:  Supervisor McNamara, 
Treasurer Budd, Clerk Wright, Trustee Frazier, Trustee Martin, Trustee Miller, and Trustee White. Others in attendance: 
Secretary Beaudry, Director of Public Services Best and Executive Assistant to the Public Services Director Renaud, Director 
of Human Resources Sumpter, Executive Assistant Selman, Director of Parks and Recreation Wright and Deputy Director 
Zaenglein, Director of Water and Sewer Taylor, Downtown Development Director Ireland and Deputy Director Lothringer, 
Director of Senior Services Jordan and an audience of eight (8). 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF THE AGENDA: Supervisor McNamara outlined the items appearing on the agenda  
 
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA: Budd moved, Frazier seconded to approve the agenda.  Motion Carried. 
 
ADOPTION OF CONSENT AGENDA: Martin moved, White seconded to approve the Consent Agenda. [Work Study Session 
Minutes of July 15, 2019, Board Meeting Minutes of July 16, 2019, Prepaid List of July 18, 2019, Prepaid List of July 25, 
2019, Prepaid List of August 1, 2019 and Voucher List of August 6, 2019]. Motion Carried. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: None. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS: None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (Unfinished and New Business): None. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: White moved to remove Item #1: to consider approval to distribute the future land use map amendment 
for the Scott Jones property located at 41620 East Huron River Dr. to our adjacent communities for the required 42‐day 
review and comment period. Motion Failed. 
 
Wright moved, Frazier seconded to approve to distribute the future land use map amendment for the Scott Jones property 
located at 41620 East Huron River Dr. to our adjacent communities for the required 42‐day review and comment period. 
Motion Carried. 
 
Budd moved, Miller seconded to approve the selection of Penchura Russell Design and VanAssche Construction Inc. for 
the French Landing Park improvements not to exceed $120,000. Motion Carried. 
 
Miller moved, Martin seconded to approve the Communications Specialist Job Description. Motion Carried.  
 
REPORTS: None. 
 
PUBLIC  COMMENT  NON‐AGENDA  ITEMS: A  landowner  expressed  concerns  on  the  zoning  status  of  the  Scott  Jones 
property on Belleville Lake.  The concerns centered around housing density, increased boat traffic and availability for the 
boats to dock at Sandy’s Marina.  
 
BOARD COMMENT NON‐AGENDA ITEMS: There was discussion on the success of Shred Day. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Budd moved, Martin seconded to adjourn at 1:43 p.m. Motion Carried. 
 
 
 
 



______________________________    Date: _______________. 
Leon Wright, Township Clerk      
 
 
______________________________    
Kevin McNamara, Supervisor     Date: ________________. 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF VAN BUREN BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AUGUST 5, 2019 BUDGET PREPARATION MEETING 
MEETING MINUTES 

 

Supervisor McNamara called the meeting to order at 1:50 p.m. in the Board Room. Present: Supervisor McNamara, Clerk 

Wright, Treasurer Budd, Trustee Frazier, Trustee Martin, Trustee Miller and Trustee White. Others in attendance: 

Secretary Beaudry, September Days Senior Center Director Jordan, Human Resources Director Sumpter, Director of 

Parks and Recreation Wright and Deputy Director Zaenglein, Director of Water and Sewer Taylor, Downtown 

Development Authority Director Ireland and Assistant Director Lothringer, Director of Public Services Best and Executive 

Assistant to the Public Services Director Renaud, Fire Chief Brow, Director of Public Services Laurain and Deputy Director 

Wright, Administrative Assistant Schmidtke, Lieutenant Bazzy, Accounting Coordinator Towles and an audience of two 

(2).  

The September Days Senior Center presented their amended 2019 budget of $230, 357 and their proposed 2020 budget 

of $237,674. 

The Downtown Development Authority presented their amended 2019 budget of $5,214,081 and their proposed 2020 

budget of $2,945,726. 

Information Technology presented their amended 2019 budget of $474,449 and their proposed 2020 budget of $415, 

245. 

The Police Department presented their amended 2019 budget of $6,384,702.50 and their proposed 2020 budget of 

$6,361,315.44.   

Dispatch presented their amended 2019 budget of $849,279 and their proposed 2020 budget of $847,458.39. 

Ordinance Enforcement presented their amended 2019 budget of $229,500 and their proposed 2020 budget of 

$245,076. 

The Fire Department presented their amended 2019 budget of $2,393,241.00 and their proposed 2020 budget of 

$2,007,001.76 

PUBLIC COMMENT: None 

RECESS: Frazier moved, Martin seconded to adjourn the meeting until 8:25 a.m. on Tuesday August 6, 2019. Motion 

Carried. 

 

 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF VAN BUREN BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AUGUST 6, 2019 BUDGET PREPARATION MEETING 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
Supervisor McNamara called the meeting to order at 8:25 a.m. in the Board Room. Present: Supervisor McNamara, Clerk 

Wright, Treasurer Budd, Trustee Frazier, Trustee Martin, Trustee Miller and Trustee White. Others in attendance: 

Secretary Beaudry, Human Resources Director Sumpter, Director of Parks and Recreation Wright and Deputy Director 

Zaenglein, Director of Water and Sewer Taylor, Deputy Treasurer Bellingham, Downtown Development Authority 

Director Ireland and Assistant Director Lothringer, Belleville Area Museum Director Dallos, Director of Public Services 

Best and Executive Assistant to the Public Services Director Renaud, Fire Chief Brow, Director of Public Services Laurain 

and Deputy Director Wright, Accounting Coordinator Towles, Assessing Coordinator Stevenson and an audience of one 

(1).  

Supervisor McNamara re‐opens informal meeting at 8:25 a.m. 

Recreation presented their amended 2019 budget of $473,431 and their proposed 2020 budget of $483,128. 

Parks and Lakes presented their amended 2019 budget of $344,350 and their proposed 2020 budget of $355,189. 

Building and Planning presented their amended 2019 budget of $841,899 and their proposed 2020 budget of $908,826. 

Building and Grounds presented their amended 2019 budget of $2,510,811 and their proposed 2020 budget of 

$1,778,926.34. 

The Cemetery amended 2019 budget of $30,150 was presented along with its proposed 2020 budget of $79,650. 

The Water Department presented their amended 2019 budget of $10,045,953 and their proposed 2020 budget of 

$9,387,639.38. 

The Sewer Department presented their amended 2019 budget of $2,947,000 and their proposed 2020 budget of 

$3,215,011. 

The Treasury Department presented their amended 2019 budget of $362,193 and their proposed 2020 budget of 

$368,287.  

The Belleville Area Museum presented their amended 2019 budget of $88,981 and their proposed 2020 budget of 

$95,345. 

The Clerk’s Department presented their amended 2019 budget of $409,267.12 and their proposed 2020 budget of 

$423,026. 

Elections presented their amended 2019 budget of $129,000 and their proposed 2020 budget of $239,500. 

The General Office amended 2019 budget of $97,500 was presented along with the proposed 2020 budget of $105,300. 

The Account amended 2019 budget of $913,500 was presented along the proposed 2020 budget of $923,500. 

Board of Trustee’s presented their amended 2019 budget of $324,756 and their proposed budget of $338,923. 

The Supervisor’s Department presented their amended 2019 budget of $353,363 and their proposed 2020 budget of 

$368,797. 

The amended budget for 2019 Attorney fees of $240,000 was presented along with the proposed 2020 budget of 

$240,000. 

Assessing presented their amended 2019 budget of $242,80 and proposed 2020 budget of $232,942. 



The Cable Department’s amended 2019 budget of $145,541.37 was presented along with their proposed 2020 budget of 

$183,000. 

The Local Development Finance Authority’s amended 2019 budget of $2,138,806 was presented along with their 

proposed 2020 budget of $2,447,706. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: None 

ADJOURNMENT: Frazier moved, Wright seconded to adjourn at 2:19 p.m. Motion Carried.  

  

 
































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	BRD Minutes 8-5-19
	8-5-19 Budget Minutes
	8-6-19 Budget Minutes
	August 8, 2019 Prepaid List
	August 15, 2019 Prepaid List
	August 20, 2019 Voucher List
	Resolution 2019-18 Approving 34th district court funding unit agreement
	Lot Combination Seymour and Troester's Motor City
	Lot Combination Part 2
	Resolution 2019-14 Tax Rate Request
	Water Sewer Re-appointment Gerald McKelvey
	Resolution 2019-17 WCA Interlocal Agreement
	2020 SMART Contract
	Resolution 2019-15 Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Development Project Agreement
	Intergovernmental Agreement with VBT and Wayne County
	Ordinance 8-20-19 Senior Housing Zoning Ordinance
	Ordinance 8-20-19 Part 2
	Selection of Veres for Township Sign
	Selection of Plante Moran for Rec Center Fesability Study
	Approval of PEA for segment of Iron Belle Trail
	May 2019 Financial Report
	June 2019 Financial Report

